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Syed Kabir

From: Rahul Banerjee [rahul.banerjee2 @mbecl.co.in] on behalf of Rahul Banerjee

Sent: 14 July 2021 15:14

To: Syed Kabir

Subject: Fwd: Submitted Regulation 13 Investor Grievance for the quarter/Period ended 30-Jun-2021 Received

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: <neaps @nse.co.in>

Date: Wed 14 Jul, 2021, 3:04 PM

Subject: Submitted Regulation 13 Investor Grievance for the quarter/Period ended 30-Jun-2021 Received
To: <rahul.banerjee2 @mbecl.co.in>

Dear Sir/Madam.

Thanks for submitting the Regulation 13 Investor Grievance for quarter/Period ended 30-Jun-2021. We will
look into the same and revert after further processing.

Regards,
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

** Please consider the environment before printing this email.**
External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. **
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o Invostor:’ Conplaints Report for the quarter 01/04/2021 ta 30/046/72021
No of Investor C@ﬁpllinti pending at the beginning ! NIL
%ﬂ of the quarter
E No of Investor Complaints received during the quarter : 0
P Ne of Investor Complaints disposed of during the quarter : 0
o No of Investor Complaints unresolved at the end of the quarter! NIL
Break-up Investors’® Complaints received during the quarter
~ Dividend g (4]
, Share Certificate ¢ 0
Annual Repoart H 0
A - T
Total g 0
om0 i i
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For Maheshwari Datamatics Pvit. Ltd.
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Registrars
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